From: Jim McEwan

Sent: 18 February 2008 12:28

To: Alasdair Sim; Graeme Barclay; Tom Hickman; Damian Sharp
Cc: Steven Bell

Subject: Critical Issues

Attachments: Report on Critical Issues raised by BBS.doc

Gentlemen attached for your review is a copy of the document we supplied to BBS advising on the status of ‘critical
issues’ they had identified. Can | ask that you review those items marked as being sourced from you and update the
position please. We will be meeting with BBS tomorrow night at 5pm and | would be most grateful if you could
respond with your update before then if possible.

Many thanks

Jim
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